

Donna Belton

20-1748

From: R Lord <opra+request-18635-4167d9eb@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 9:13 AM
To: clerkforms
Subject: OPRA request - Police phone calls

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Howell Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

The recordings to the police department from the public between 11:55 PM 11/20/2020 to 12:30 am 11/21/2020

The policy to accept complaints against the police department by the public.

The policy describing who can or can not make a complaint.

Yours faithfully,

R Lord

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-18635-4167d9eb@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerkforms@twp.howell.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Howell Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3body%3dhowell_township&c=E,1,yzA_nFSZKTuKxf5CWZyqDJsgmLjBM9hiOL_cPD_ZA7Hv_z3z8lqy419QtGP14YXnd75kVlgOZ7Lhc1jeX1NSBDTflbhUdjw9KoTZNh6kUOt85w,,&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,8Y0UOXBMqBZqK2tl3W-YaNqgsVSDsl_iN7jP89PuyErTSKh0Ks-u401XNJJund0O50g1RxySNfsWF-QkZZCABq6GdGn_shPBZnrbnY_NcdIEoYmVCqHG_Q,,&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fpolice_phone_calls&c=E,1,hDF1RTKx3BeuFMTt-TD6L1ItGTRzFWI_Ck6lGDkfkqFc83yV-OWt3krUsAnxLy1YMHQJdpdsUPDZRIxAwz3_qgjen8KKazlhP4RXsf2x0jhg1Otl&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.